Jim Rodgers
PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR

Memorandum

To: Bob Space, Purchasing Director

From: Jim Rodgers, Director Parks and Recreation
Date: April 13, 2011

Subject: Award of Bid - REGIONAL PARK HEADQUARTERS
BID NUMBER: 11WC907

Bob,

We have reviewed the bids for the Parks & Recreation (Bid # 11WC907)
office to be located in the Southwest Regional Park. We have called the
references of the apparent low bidder S & G Contractors. All of their
references had very good comments about S & G both the finished product
and the working relationship they presented. S & G has worked for the
County before and facilities confirmed a good finished product and working
rapport. We recommend award of bid to S & G Contracting in the amount
bid of $609,000.
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